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To: Bill Jarvis[William.jarvis@lockhart.com]
From: Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)
Sent: Fri 7/15/2016 1:30:18 AM (UTC)
Subject: Fwd:  Contract

 Contract 010515.pdf
ATT00001.htm

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jack Evans < >
Date: July 14, 2016 at 9:49:43 AM EDT
To: "Evans, Jack (COUNCIL)" <JACKEVANS@DCCOUNCIL.US>
Subject: Fwd:  Contract

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Ronald D. Paul" <rpaul@ronaldpaulcos.com>
Date: July 14, 2016 at 9:24:22 AM EDT
To: "Jackevans1@ " < >
Subject:  Contract

FYI
 
Ronald D. Paul Ronald D. Paul, Chairman EagleBank

Ronald D. Paul Companies, Inc.
4416 East West Highway
Bethesda, Maryland 20814
office: 301-951-7222
fax: 301-652-6412
rpaul@ronaldpaulcos.com
Web Site: www.RonaldPaulCos.com

EagleBank, Relationships F·I·R·S·T
7830 Old Georgetown Road
Bethesda, Maryland 20814
office: 240-497-2098 (Direct)
fax: 240-497-4078
rpaul@eaglebankcorp.com
Web Site: www.EagleBankCorp.com

 

Confidentiality Notice: This message and all attachments are confidential and proprietary; disclosure, use or distribution 
to anyone other than the intended recipient without prior written permission of the sender is strictly prohibited.
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